Moore, Patricia

From: Jennifer Flynn [Jennifer.Flynn@tn.gov]
Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 11:31 AM

To: District7

Subject: Yesterday's Times Free Press article

Chairman Henry,

| heard you on WGOW this morning, and you acquitted yourself most excellently. Like Jeff Styles, |
also was shocked that the Chattanooga Times Free Press chose to put the article (or non-article as
far as I'm concerned) on the front page above the fold, which is reserved for the most important story
of the day. In my opinion, there are a lot more pressing issues going on in Chattanooga.

Personally, | think the worst thing about the story was the headline, but that is quite often the

case. The story was - as they say in Texas - all hat no cattle. There was really no substance to the
story for those who took the time to read it. Unfortunately, most people don't bother to do that.
Personally, | am just glad it's over. Hopefully, we won't have to deal with Mr. Whisenhunt again.

Jennifer

Jennifer A. Flynn

Regional Community Relations Officer
Tennessee Department of Transportation
P.O. Box 22368

Chattanooga, TN 37422-2368

(423) 510-1164



